
NORTHWEST ATLANTA LIBRARY – 100% CD’s REBID 
ADDENDUM #002 
August 1, 2014 

This Addendum #2 dated August 1, 2014 issued by Brasfield & Gorrie is hereby made part of the Detailed 
Instructions to Bidders for the Northwest Atlanta Library.  The changes and/or clarifications included in this 
Addendum shall be considered as part of the Bidding Documents and shall supersede, amend, add to, or subtract 
from those conditions included in the original Bid Documents, including the Project Bid Package, Drawings, 
Specifications, etc.  This addendum must be acknowledged in the space provided on the Proposal Form (included 
in Section III of the Bid Proposal Form). 

Failure to acknowledge this Addendum may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

RFI Responses from Previous Pricing Round: 

1. Please confirm material on North building elevation.  It is noted as flat metal wall panels on some details and 
cementitious wall panels on others. 

 
Answer #1: The North exterior elevation material is cementitious wall panels as shown on elevation 2/A-201 & 
section 8/A-315. 
 
2. Please confirm material on the walls at the Staff entrance.  It is noted as EIFS on some details and 

cementitious wall panels on others.  Also, please confirm ceiling at staff entrance is direct-applied EIFS. 
 
Answer #2: Provide cementitious wall panels at three exterior walls of the staff entrance as shown on 1/A-315.  
Ceiling to be direct-applied EIFS (drawings will be revised). 
 
3. Please confirm material on the exterior south elevation.  It is noted as EIFS on some details and cementitious 

wall panels on others. 
 
Answer #3: Cementitious wall panels are shown on the south elevations outside the Friend’s Store, adjacent the 
main entry doors.  Color to match interior walls.  All soffits to be direct-applied EIFS as indicated. 
 
4. Please confirm the size of door 133B – door schedule and 14/A-202 show 3-0 x 8-2, but the elevation on A-601 

shows 3-0 x 7-0. 
 
Answer #4: Door 133B is 3-0 x 8-0. 
 
5. Please confirm if the exterior wall at the mechanical space is to be EIFS (6/A-314, 14/A-502) or cementitious 

wall panels (2/A-201) behind the ornamental wire fence. 
 
Answer #5: Exterior wall in these conditions are to be cementitious wall siding.  Refer to attached SDA-003 dated 
5/31/14. 

 


